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Fw: Conduct Training Program for 11 Nos. of International Students in the field of
Petrochemical Engineering 3 e g ‘

Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@'mewaruniversity.co.in>

- Tue 6/27/2023 3:14 PM . ' :
To:International Mewar University <international@mewamniversity.org>;|DREES AHMAD BHAT
<idrees@mewaruniversity.co.in>

- CcMr. D.KSharma: <dy.dean@mewaruniversity.co.in> :
Pls get in touch with hostel warden Mr.Rajendran on 9840504889 and inform him about your
reaching date & time. ' ‘

From: Syed Amanu!!a, Chief Manager (T) <samanulla@cipet.gov.in>

- Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 2:59 PM .
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <h'gumani@mewaruniversity.co.im ;
Subject: Re: Conduct Training Program for 11 Nos. of International Students in the field of Petrochemical
Engineering

Dear Sir,

Please send the Itinerary details .o'f students arriving at CIPET Chennai for one month
training starting from 3rd July, 2023. -

‘ : The details of CIPET Hostel warden are furnished below for necessary arrangements and -
... help; E ‘ :

Mr. A. Rajendran ,
Mobile No. : 9840504889
With regards,

Dr. Syed Amanulla
Principal

From: "Syed Amanulla, Chief Manager (T)"'<samanulla@cipet.gov.in>
To: "Mr. Harish Gurnani" <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in> '

Cc: "CIPET IPT Chennai* <chennai@cipet.gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 2:48:57 PM - ‘
Subject: Re: Conduct Training Program for 11 Nos. of International Students in the field of
Petrochemical Engineering

Dear Sir,

Please fin the Account Details of CIPET as Funished below;
- The bank account details of CIPET, Chennai is as follows:
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Name of the Account : CIPET

Name of the Bank & Branch: State Bank of India, SME Branch; Guindy , Chennai - 600032,
Tamilnadu i RIS

Bank Branch Code: 04327
Account Number: 10565622389

IFSC Code: SBINO004327
With Regards,

Dr. Syed Amanulla
Principal CIPET:IPT - Chennai

From: "Mr. Harish Gurnani" <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in> _ e
+ To: "Syed Amanulla, Chief Manager (T)" <samanulla@cipet.gov.in>, "CIPET IPT Chennaj"
- <chennai@cipet.gov.in> i : M -
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 11:20:12 AM :
Subject: Fw: Conduct Training Program for 11 Nos. of International Students in the field of
Petrochemical Engineering

Sin .
Good morning. _
- Please provide the bank details, for transferring the funds.
 Regards. ' :
Harish Gurnani.

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 11:56 AM _

To: Syed Amanulla, Chief Manager (T) <samanulla@cipet.gov.in>; CIPET IPT Chennai <chen nai@cipet.gov.in>
Subject: Fw: Conduct Training Program for 11 Nos. of International Students in the field of Petrochemical
Engineering - ;

Sir..
Good morning. ‘ !
Referring to the trailing communication, will look forward to have your kind consideration and revert
on the fees consideration for the proposed training program. ‘
Regards. ' A :
Harish Gurnani.
Director.
Mewar University.
Mob : 9672086000.

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 5:57 PM
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To: Syed Amanulla, Chief Manager (T) <samanulla@cipet.gov.in> - ‘

 Ce: CIPET IPT Chennai <chennai@cipet.gov.in>; VTC, CIPET-Chennai <vtc~chennai@ci'pet.gov.in>
Subject: Re: Conduct Training Program for 11 Nos. of International Students in the field of Petrochemical
Engineering

To.
The Principal Director,
. CIPET
Chennai.

Dear Sir.
Greetings from Mewar University. .

We are highly thankful for your kind consideration on our proposal for arranging one month training
‘program for our students, as communicated they will be reaching on 3 rd morning by train along with
one coordinator to assist in the initial onboarding process. _ £ '

The fees mentioned for the said program is 16000 plus 18% GST per candidate, | would requést your-
good self if 15 to 20 % reduction could be considered in the amount, which will be a big help to
these young aspirants. '

In anticipation of your kind consideration and revert on the same.

Regards. :

‘Harish Gurnani.

Director.
‘Mewar university.

Mob : 9672086000.

. From: Syed Amanulla, Chief Manager (T) <samanulla@cipet.gov.in> .
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 6:10 PM
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
Cc: CIPET IPT Chennai <chennai@cipet.gov.in>; VTC, CIPET-Chennai <vtc-chennai@cipet.gov.in>
Subject: Re: Conduct Training Program for 11 Nos. of International Students in the field of Petrochemical
Engineering '

To

Mr. Harish Gurnani.
Director, Training & Placement -
Mewar University. :
NH-48, Gangrar, Chittorgarh,
- Rajasthan - 312901
Mob : 9672086000.

Dear Sir,

Sub: Conducting Training for 11 nos of Foreign students and one national student in the Field of
Petrochemicals Engineering-reg : -
Ref:_ Your email dated 12-06-2023.

In reply to your email and above subject we are happy to inform you that we are permitting the above
students for one month (Four weeks) training in our institute during the period from 03-07-2023 to -

- 28-03-2023. The details of the training schedule, cost of the training per student and accommodation and
boarding charges are enclosed in Annexure —|. ‘
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~ Looking forward to your confirmation,
Thanking You, -
Yours Sincerely,
Dr. Syed Amanulla

Principal
CIPET:IPT Chennai.

From: "Mr. Harish Gurnani” <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
To: "CIPET IPT Chennai" <chennai@cipet.gov.in>
Cc: samanulla@cipet.gov.in ;
- Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 12:36:37 PM , :
- Subject: Conduct Training Program for 11 Nos. of International Students in the field of
Petrochemical Engineering - '

Dear Sir.
: Good afternoon & greetings from Mewar University. .

In continuation to our association, would like to share 11 of our International students & 01 national

student from B.Tech (Petro chemical ) are supposed to attain their short-term summer training in the

month of June - July 2023.1 would lock forward to hear from you on the possibilities of having this

training of these candidates at your Chennai location, would request for your kind revert,

mentioning complete details on the training module, fees and lodging/boarding facilities, so that

accordingly we can further plan on the same. ‘

Looking forward to hear from you.

Regards. '

Harish Gurnani.

Director.

Mewar University.

Mob : 9672086000.
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Re Fw: Fw Short term tralnmg proposal from Mewar Umversnty

" Mk Harlsh Gurnani <hgurnam@mewarumversatyco in>

Mon 7/11/2022 2: 37 PM

~ To:CIPET JAIPUR <C|petJa|pur@gfnaiI.com>

Hope they are communicated of the proposed training program of our students.
rgds. '

From: CIPET JAIPUR <ci petjaipur@gmail.com>

*Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 2:06 PM

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnam@mewaru nlver5|ty co.in> )
Subject' Re: Fw: Fw: Short term training proposal from Mewar University.

Dear Sir,
The contact details of the nodal person at-ClPET-Jaipur are as below:

1. Mr. Anupam, Asst. Technical Officer- 6377912334
2. Mr Azmeera Balu, Asst. Technlcal Officer:- 9440236305

Thanks & Regards,

Sanjay Choudhry |
Director & Head

On Mon, Jul 11, 2022 at 1:30 PM Mr Harish Gurnani <hqurnani@mewaruniversétvjco.in> wrote:

Dear Sir. :
Please let me have the contact details of the authority to whom these candidates have to
report on arrlval - ' :
Rgds.
- Harish Gurnani. .
Director. ,
Mewar University.
Mob : 9672086000.

From: Mr. Harish Gurnanl <hgurnam@mewarumversrty €o.in>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:24 PM _

To: CIPET JAIPUR <upet;a|pyﬂ@gma1f com>

Subject: Re: Fw: Short term training proposal from Mewar University.

Dear Sir.

In continuation to our conversations, this is to confirm that tenta‘nvely 19 students from
P.Diploma (mechanical) and 8 students from P.Diploma (chemical ) will be reportmg on 20 th of
luly. Please let me know if any further mformahon required from this snde

Regards. : :

Harish Gurnani. ' P,

Director. - ' : : '
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Mewar Universify.
Mob : 9672086000.

' From: CIPET JAIPUR <cipetjaipur@gmail.coms
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 2:54 PM
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewarunivérsiiv.co,im
Subject: Re: Fw: Short term training proposal from Mewar University.

To 55 s

' Shri Harish Gurnani
Director .
Mewar University

Dear Sir,

With reference to your mail, regarding summer training for your P.Diploma (Chemical) students, the
students can join summer training (30 days) at CIPET- Jaipur, but the training will be provided in
 the field of plastic technology ' = | '
 Further this is to inform that the fees of Rs. 5000/- per candidate is for non residential training
program. For lodging & boarding facilities Rs. 4000/- per candidates will be charged extra for those

who will avail the facilities.
Thanks & regards,

Sanjay Choudhry
- Director & Head

On Wed, Jun 29, 2022 at 1:24 PM Mr. Harish Gurnani'<hgurnani@mewaruniversiw.c_o.in> wrote:
|| DearSir. . - : B :

Referring to the communication will-look forward to have your revert on the possibilities -
and will also like to share there are some students from P.Diploma (chemical) also who have to
attain their summer training. Please let me have your kind inputs on the same. = '

In anticipation of your earliest revert. e
Regards.

Harish Gurnani.

Director.

Mewar University, .

Mob : 9672086000.

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani

© Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 2:39 PM
To: cipetjaipurvte@gmail.corm <cipetjaipurvtc@gmail.com> ‘
Cc: cipetjaipur@gmail.com <cipetiaipur@email.coms '

~ Subject: Short term training proposal from Mewar University.

Dear Mr.Sinha / Mr.Chaudhary.
: PR Greetings from Mewar University. ; ‘

In continuation to our conversation, will like to share we are thinking of sending our P.Diploma
“(mech) students for their Industrial Training at your esteemed institution. Referring to the

. L-’./
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proposal shared from your side it will be a 30 days module and the fees will be 5000/candid_ate.l ;
The tentative proposed date for start of the training from our side is 20 th of July and the
number of participants will be around 13 candidates, will look forward to hear frbm you on the
- confirmation, so that accordingly candidates canplan. - : : ‘ ‘
Regards. i :
Harish Gurnani.
Director..
Mewar University.
Mob : 9672086000.

o e
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 Regards,

Draft MOU copy
- CIPET IPT JAIPUR <C|pet|tha|pur@gma|I com>

Mon 9/13/2021 3:25 PM

To:Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>

§ 1 attachments (48 kB) :
draft copy MOU for Mewar university.docx;

. Dear Sir,

Dr. Syed Amanulla

hitps://outlook office.com/mailid/ AAQKADezY zgSOTKXLWYSMz..
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STT LIST:

ENROLLMENT NO.

S.NO. Student Name ~ COURSE-BRANCH

1 MUR1401186 AJAY SINGH B.Tech- Mech
2 MUR1401187 AJAY SINGH JARAL B.Tech- Mech
3 MUR1401197 AKSHAY SHARMA B.Tech- Mech

4 MUR1401219 ATISH PADHA B.Tech- Mech
5 MUR1404416 ROHAN GUPTA B.Tech- Mech
6 | MUR1401638 SACHIN SINGH ~ B.Tech- Mech
7 MUR1400345 AMAN SINGH SLATHIA BTech-Mech
8 MUR1400178 SHAMMI BHAGAT B.Tech- Mech
9 MUR1400409 SHUBAM VERMA B.Tech- Mech
10 MUR1401639 SHUBHAM B.Tech- Mech
11 MUR1401412 - SUBAM SINGH B.Tech- Mech
12 © MUR1400349 - VISHAL BANOTRA B.Tech- Mech
13 MUR2100006 WAGERENG SAMUEL B.TECH-CHEMICAL

14 MUR2100044 -' SYLVANUS BARNABAS PAPKA B.TECH-CHEMICAL
15 MUR2100049 JOHN DAVID MARSHAL " B.TECH-CHEMICAL
16 ~ MUR2100050 JOSEPH ASAPH TIVA BTECH-CHEMICAL
17 'MU_Rzio'oosl KADABIYA CHARLES GASOBNA |  B.TECH-CHEMICAL
18 MUR2100053 NAKANG PREPANG MIKAILU - B.TECH-CHEMICAL
19 | MUR2100054 - PAKAM JOEL JOHNSON B.TECH-CHEMICAL
20 MUR2100055 TAHIR IJU SAMAILA B.TECH-CHEMICAL
21 MUR2100056 UMAR SHAMSU MUSA - BTECH-CHEMICAL
2 MUR2100058 WADA SILAS BITRUS
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‘MUR2100060

ABDUL-AZIZ UMAR IYA

B.TECH-CHEMICAL
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